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Excellent Quiz by Goht Van Den Brink

1. What is the penalty for flopping when a team does it for the first time?
a) Team technical foul

b) Player technical foul

c¢) Warning for the first violation

d) Violation

2. What is the correct hand signal for flopping?

3. During a throw-in, B1’s hand breaks the boundary line. What is the correct procedure?
a) The official gives a delay of game warning to Team B

b) The warning is recorded in the scorebook

c) The head coach is informed

d) No penalty is assessed toward Team B

e) All of the above

4. Following Question 3: Later on, defender B5 fakes being fouled. This is the first instance of flopping.
What is the correct procedure?

a) Team B receives a warning, which is recorded in the official-scorebook, with no penalty assessed
b) Team B receives a team technical foul since the team already had a warning for delay earlier
c) B5 receives a player technical foul

d) None of the above



5. Following Question 4: Later on, offender B11 fakes being fouled. Which of the following statements
is INcorrect?

a) A team technical foul is charged to Team B

b) Plus one technical foul is charged to B11 which counts toward fouls needed for disqualification in
scorebook

¢) In scorebook, 1 team foul is recorded toward bonus free throws

d) Team A is awarded 2 free throws and the ball for a designated-spot throw-in at the division line.

Answers:

1. C - According to the rule change this year, Rule 4-49-1, the penalty for faking being fouled has been
updated. The first violation results in a warning, and any subsequent offense results in a team technical
foul.

2. D - The flopping signal (Signal 15) both palms open and facing up, elbows bent 90 degrees. Then
straighten elbows downward while keeping palms facing up. Doing this twice.

3. E - According to IAABO 19-1, the procedure includes all of the following: the official issues a delay of
game warning to Team B, the warning is recorded in the scorebook, and the head coach is informed.

4. A - The flopping warning is not counted toward the same category as a delay of game warning in Rule
4-47. It is an unsporting conduct warning and is recorded separately for Team B. No additional penalty is
assessed. The correct answer is a. Team B recieves a warning recorded in the scorebook.

5. B - A team technical foul does not result in a technical foul being charged to B11 individually.
Therefore, B11 does not accumulate any personal technical fouls from this incident.



